

UNIFORM NETWORK CODE – OFFTAKE ARRANGEMENTS DOCUMENT

SECTION F

DETERMINATION OF CALORIFIC VALUE

1 General

1.1 Introduction

1.1.1 This Section F sets out:

- (a) provisions for the avoidance or minimisation of CV shrinkage;
- (b) terms for the provision by one Party to another of data for the purposes of determining daily CVs;
- (c) the basis on which National Grid NTS will ~~until 31 March 2007~~ determine daily CVs on behalf of each DNO.

4 ~~Transitional~~ Arrangements for Determination of Daily CVs

4.1 Determination of Daily CVs

4.1.1 ~~Subject to paragraphs 4.1.2 and 4.1.3~~, National Grid NTS agrees to determine daily CVs for each charging area within the area of the DNO's System on behalf of each DNO.

4.1.2 ~~National Grid NTS may elect to terminate the arrangements described in this paragraph 4 upon not less than 6 months' notice to each DNO, which notices shall be irrevocable. Upon the expiry of each such notice the relevant~~ DNO shall itself determine daily CVs ~~for the charging areas within the area of its DNO System~~ and (subject to paragraph 3) National Grid NTS shall have no responsibility to any DNO in connection with such determination.

4.1.3 ~~Until such time as notice has been served by National Grid NTS in accordance with paragraph 4.1.2,~~ nothing in this Document shall prevent any DNO from electing itself to make determinations of daily CVs, provided that the DNO shall give notice of such election to National Grid NTS specifying the date (not being less than 6 months after such notice) with effect from which it intends to do so, which notice shall be irrevocable.

mxw 29/9/10 10:55  
**Deleted:** ,

mxw 29/9/10 10:55  
**Deleted:** ,

Unknown  
**Deleted:** National Grid NTS

mxw 29/9/10 11:10  
**Deleted:** For the period from the date of this Document to ~~31 March 2007~~

mxw 30/9/10 09:45  
**Formatted:** Font color: Auto

mxw 30/9/10 09:45  
**Formatted:** Font:Italic, Font color: Auto

mxw 29/9/10 11:12  
**Deleted:** For the avoidance of doubt,

mxw 30/9/10 09:45  
**Formatted:** Font:Italic, Font color: Auto

mxw 29/9/10 11:48  
**Deleted:** each

mxw 29/9/10 11:12  
**Deleted:**

mxw 30/9/10 09:45  
**Formatted:** Font color: Auto

mxw 30/9/10 09:45  
**Formatted:** Font color: Auto

mxw 30/9/10 09:45  
**Formatted:** Font:Italic, Font color: Auto

mxw 29/9/10 11:12  
**Deleted:** with effect from 1 April 2007,

mxw 30/9/10 09:45  
**Formatted:** Font color: Auto

mxw 30/9/10 09:45  
**Formatted:** Font:Italic, Font color: Auto

mxw 30/9/10 09:45  
**Formatted:** Font color: Auto

mxw 30/9/10 09:43  
**Deleted:** N

mxw 30/9/10 09:43  
**Deleted:** s